Dear Ishtiaq sb
Please look into the matter in coordination with PEOPLE team
Regards

Dr Saifullah Khan

DDPO

PEl WHO, Peshawar

Cell#: 03339235645

Email: skhan@who.int
acpeshawarl@gmail.com

World Health
Organization

From: Bushra Saeed <bushra.saeed@people.com.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 3:18 PM

To: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] FW: Engagement of UCDO & UCPO Pishtakhara in Immoral Activities at Work Place during
Working Hours.

Dear Dr Saif/Dr Naveed,

Hope you are you? Please see the request below. Seeking for your approval and request for joint
inquiry as UCDO and UCPO both are involved.

Regards

Bushra Saeed

Unit Head - Sales & Service
Professional Employers Private Limited
Bushra.saeed@people.com.pk

Contact: 0347-4102860

091- 5603098 (ext )116

Q&d’t <

From: saqib ali <saqib.ali@people.com.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 2:56 pm

To: bushra.saeed@people.com.pk; cbvhelpline@people.com.pk; cnhelpline@people.com.pk
Cc: imran ali <imran.ali@people.com.pk>; hr smh <hr.smh@people.com.pk>


mailto:skhan@who.int
mailto:acpeshawar1@gmail.com
mailto:Bushra.saeed@people.com.pk

Subject: Engagement of UCDO & UCPO Pishtakhara in Immoral Activities at Work Place during Working
Hours.

Dear Ms. Bushra,

With reference to the above mentioned subject, this is to bring into your kind notice that on Saturday
27" Aug; 2022, the undersigned has dispatched Employee Cards to different UC’s via People’s Rider
Abdul Mughees. On 10:10 am the undersigned had received a call on official landline number from the
said rider saying that he has Witnessed the UCDO (Shakeela Naz) & UCPO (Kaleem Ullah) engaged in
highly immoral activities inside the Room of Polio Quarter in the BHU Pishtakhara during Working Hours.
Upon which, the rider was instructed to complete his assigned task & report to the undersigned in
writing regarding the said incident. The detailed written statement of Eye Witness Abdul Mughees
(People Ride) is herewith attached for your ready reference.

It is kindly requested to proceed a disciplinary action against the accused UCDO (Shakeela Naz) & UCPO

(Kaleem Ullah) of UC Pishtakhara in order to safeguard the program from any harmful effects of such
kind of immoral activities. The following are the details of UCDO :

CBvV 10601691 Shakeela Naz uUcbo KPK Peshawar | Pishtakhara | 17301758537

Please make sure to take up the subject matter with the employer of UCPO as well.

Best regards,

Saqib Ali

Sr. HR Services Executive

Professional Employers Private Limited
@+92 341 0409579

< saqib.ali@people.com.pk



mailto:saqib.ali@people.com.pk

